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To: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL)[RWerner@DCCOUNCIL.US]

Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)[sgrant@dccouncil.us]

From: Ang, Tina

Sent: Wed 1/28/2015 9:54:26 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: BCRA Public Roundtable Thursday, January 29, 2015 at 9 a.m., Room 500

Since Pepco no longer generates electricity, what options do customers have in selecting
an electricity supplier? Will the merger with Exelon change how people get their
electricity or the choices they will have?

Will Pepco continue to support the Community Renewables initiative and the District's
sustainability plan generally? Will the merger with Exelon change this? Why not?

What changes, if any, should customers with rooftop solar arrays expect from the
merger?

Tina Ang
Senior Legislative Advisor

Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP
One Metro Center

700 12th Street, NW, Suite 1100
Washington D.C., DC 20005
D (202) 585-6567 F (202) 637-1502

TAng@manatt.com
manatt.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply email and destroy the
original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you.

From: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL) [mailto:RWerner@DCCOUNCIL.US]

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 4:51 PM

To: Ang, Tina

Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)

Subject: RE: BCRA Public Roundtable Thursday, January 29, 2015 at 9 a.m., Room 500

Can you send in a word document or just cut and paste the 3 questions into an email? (we’d like to provide to CM Evans in his
preferred font size).

Thanks!

From: Ang, Tina [mailto:TAng@manatt.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 4:48 PM

To: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL)

Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)

Subject: RE: BCRA Public Roundtable Thursday, January 29, 2015 at 9 a.m., Room 500

Here’s our suggested draft questions and opening statement. Thanks again!!!

Tina Ang
Senior Legislative Advisor

Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP

One Metro Center

700 12th Street, NW, Suite 1100
Washington D.C., DC 20005

D (202) 585-6567 F (202) 637-1502
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply email and destroy the
original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you.

From: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL) [mailto:RWerner@DCCOUNCIL.US]

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 4:43 PM

To: Ang, Tina

Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)

Subject: RE: BCRA Public Roundtable Thursday, January 29, 2015 at 9 a.m., Room 500

Can you email over the 3 questions to ask — so we can provide to CM Evans. Thanks!

From: Ang, Tina [mailto:TAng@manatt.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 3:51 PM

To: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL)

Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)

Subject: RE: BCRA Public Roundtable Thursday, January 29, 2015 at 9 a.m., Room 500

Thanks Rootie! Appreciate that!!!

Tina Ang
Senior Legislative Advisor

Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP
One Metro Center

700 12th Street, NW, Suite 1100
Washington D.C., DC 20005
D (202) 585-6567 F (202) 637-1502

TAng@manatt.com
manatt.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply email and destroy the
original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you.

From: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL) [mailto:RWerner@DCCOUNCIL.US]

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 3:01 PM

To: Ang, Tina

Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)

Subject: FW: BCRA Public Roundtable Thursday, January 29, 2015 at 9 a.m., Room 500

Agenda shows Pepco on panel #9 — CM Evans has a meeting in the building but will try and get him there.
Ruth

From: Johnson, Peter (Council)

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 8:41 AM

To: Members and Staff (COUNCIL)

Cc: Gluckman, Judah (EOM); Ahern, Veronica (PSC) (vahern@psc.dc.gov); Herbert Jones (hjones@opc-dc.gov); Gracyalny, Patricia
(OCFO); Droller, Aaron (OCFO); Marshall, Karim (OAG); Wessel, Kate (MPTD) (kate.wessel@dc.gov); nrickard@dctv.org;
Richardson, Eric (OCT)

Subject: BCRA Public Roundtable Thursday, January 29, 2015 at 9 a.m., Room 500

Good Morning,

The Committee on Business, Consumer, and Regulatory Affairs will hold a public roundtable tomorrow, Thursday,
January 29, 2015 at 9 a.m. in Room 500 of the John A. Wilson Building, 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington,
DC 20004. The purpose of the public roundtable is to review the new jurisdiction of the Committee, as well as review the
delivery of services by public utilities to the residents of the District of Columbia, includinREC@RiD ty0a01idagrounding of
power lines, the Pepco/Exelon merger, and the implementation of the Accelerated Pipeline Replacement Plan.
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Furthermore, the Committee intends to review the working relationship between the Office of Cable Television, the
Public Access Corporation, and the Office of Motion Picture and Television Development to attract cable, motion
pictures, television programs, and music productions to the District of Columbia.

Attached are copies of the hearing notice and draft agenda and witness list. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Peter F. Johnson, Director

Committee on Business, Consumer and Regulatory Affairs
Councilmember Vincent B. Orange, Sr., Chairperson

John A. Wilson Building

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 119

Washington, DC 20004

(202) 727-6683

pjohnson@dccouncil.us
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